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June 28, 2022 
 
TO: All Principals 
 IMT/IMS, Registrars, School Counselors 
  
FROM: Veda F. Hudge, Chief Officer (Task Assigned) 
 Office of Student Support Initiatives & Recovery 
 
VIA: Dr. Valerie S. Wanza, Chief Officer 
 Office of School Performance & Accountability  
 
SUBJECT: UPDATED STUDENT REGISTRATION FORM 
 
ACTION: Schools are required to use the updated attached Broward County Public Schools 
Student Registration Form. Principals must communicate this updated information to their 
registration teams.  
 
 
RATIONALE: The Student Registration Form was updated to reflect four additional questions 
under “Has the student previously been” section: 
 

• Assessed for a behavioral threat? 
• Has an active monitoring plan? 
• Assessed for risk of suicide or self-harm? 
• Has an active safety plan? 

 
All student registration forms on websites should be updated to reflect the new form as of 
June 30, 2022. As a reminder, parents must remain informed of information regarding their 
student.  For questions, please contact Dr. Daniel Shapiro, Director (Task Assigned), School 
Counseling & BRACE Advisement at daniel.shapiro@browardschools.com or 754-321-1679. 
 
VSW/VFH/DS:aj 
Attachments 
 
c:     Senior Leadership Team 
        School Performance & Accountability Directors 
        Student Support Initiative & Recovery Directors 
        Director, Charter Schools Management/Support 
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